ASUW FIRST-YEAR SENATE MINUTES

The April 16th, 2019 meeting was called to order by Presiding Officer Vetter at 5:03 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, the mission statement was read, and roll was taken. All First-Year Senators were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes were approved as circulated.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda was approved as circulated.

OPEN FORUM

No one was present in the gallery.

SPECIAL EVENT

There was no special event.

COMMUNICATIONS

Advisor Wheeler had no report.

Advisor Ward encouraged senators to go to the Full Senate meeting at 7pm in Animal Sciences room 103. She asked senators to continue promoting the elections. The new administration starts next week. She also reminded senators to turn in their binders, nametags, and nameplates to her or the office.

100

JN I

Officers

Presiding Officer Vetter had no report.

Parliamentarian Romero had no report.

Secretary Walls had no report.

Treasurer Doran had no report.

Steering Committee Liaison McNicholl had no report.

Ex Officio Communications

President Mulhall was not in attendance.

Vice President Wilkins congratulated senators for a successful administration and encouraged them to come to full senate.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Steering discussed legislation and worked on end of year awards.

Procedures discussed legislation.

Programming and Traditions thanked senators for their help with Spring Fever. They also discussed legislation.

Diversity & Student Outreach discussed legislation.

ASUW COMMITTEES

Steering discussed legislation.

Advocacy, Diversity & Policy discussed legislation.

Budget & Planning discussed realignments and legislation.

Programs & Institutional Development discussed legislation.

RSO Funding Board discussed legislation. They granted \$4,536.00 to the Fashion Club for the Kaleidoscope Fashion Show.

Student Outreach and Programming discussed legislation

OLD BUSINESS

First-Year Senate Bill #56: Amendments to Constitution Concerning ASUW Meeting Requirements.

Steering gave a do-pass recommendation. Diversity and Student Outreach gave do-pass recommendation. Senator Diamond moved to approve FYS #56. Senator Rubano seconded. Senator Hoversland made friendly amendments including adding a hyphen between First and Year in line 10, capitalizing Full Senators in line 12, and striking 'further' from line 28.

Senator Hoversland moved to add "THEREFORE, be it further enacted that this bill only take effect upon passage of Senate Bill #2662 by both First-Year Senate and the ASUW Senate" after line 29.

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed.

Senator Hoversland moved to strike all additions to the Parliamentarian's responsibilities in Addendum B and add subsection v saying, "The Presiding Officer shall maintain a record of Senators' designated dates to attend ASUW meetings and keep record of Senators' attendance to the ASUW Senate meetings".

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed.

Senator Hoversland made a friendly amendment in striking 'and the Parliamentarian" from line 25 and striking "Parliamentarian" in Addendum A, section 4, subsection 2.

Senator McNicholl made friendly amendments changing "First-Year Senators" to FYS everywhere in the bill except for the author line. Motion fails 11-7-0.

Senator Romero moved for recess for dinner. Senator Hoverland seconded. 10-minute recess- returned at 5:43.

Senate Bill #2658: Updating the Priority Scheduling Guidelines.

Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation.

Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation.

Senator Hoversland moved to approve SB #2658.

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed by unanimous consent.

Senate Bill #2659: Defining Parliamentary Rights for Students-at-Large in the ASUW By-Laws. Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation.

Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation.

Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation.

Senator Hoversland moved to approve SB #2659.

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed 18-0-0.

Senate Resolution #2660: ASUW Concealed Carry Recommendation. Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation with amendments. Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation. Senator Horton moved to approve SR #2660. Senator Diaz seconded.

Senator Diaz moved to strike lines 64-66.

Senator Hoversland seconded. Motion passed. Senator Diaz moved to move lines 49-52 to below line 63. Senator Horton seconded. Motion passed. Senator Hoversland made a friendly amendment by striking "further" from line 53. Senator Hoversland moved to add "THEREFORE, be it further resolved the ASUW Student Government does not support any policy that allows open carry on UW campus" after line 56. Senator Rubano seconded. Motion passed. Senator Greig moved to amend line 66 by adding "does support" and line 68 by adding "if" and "are enacted" after restrictions. Senator Rubano seconded. Motion passed. Motion passed 18-0-0. Senate Bill #2661: Establishment of the ASUW Programmatic Fee Review Committee. Steering gave a do-pass recommendation. Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation. Senator Doran moved to approve SB #2661. Senator Hoversland seconded. Motion passed 18-0-0. Senate Bill #2662: Addition of Two Ex-Officio Seats for First-Year Senate. Pulled by the author. Senate Resolution #2663: ASUW Recognition of the Service of University of Wyoming President Laurie Nichols. Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation. Steering gave a do-pass recommendation. Senator Diamond moved to approve SR #2663. Senator Horton seconded. Senator McNicholl made friendly amendments including adding "Student Government after ASUW in line 17 and replacing "in" with "it" in line 24. Senator Hoversland made a friendly amendment by adding a colon after "issues as" in line 18. Motion passed by unanimous consent. Senate Resolution #2664: ASUW Support of New Living-Learning Communities in Residence Life and Dining. Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation. Programming and Traditions gave a do-pass recommendation. Senator Diamond moved to approve SR #2664. Senator Rubano seconded. Motion passed by unanimous consent.

Senate Bill #2665: Approval of "Strategic Plan for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion for ASUW". Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation.

Senator Horton moved to approve SB #2665.

Senator Diamond seconded.

Senator Diaz moved to strike "majority of members" and replace it with "all voting members" in line 5.

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed.

Senator Diaz moved to strike "University of Wyoming student body" and replace it with "ASUW Senate" in lines 21 and 22, capitalize "Staff" and add "Senate" in line 22, and change "faculty" to "Faculty Senate".

Senator Hoverlsand seconded.

Senator Greig moved to add "University of Wyoming ASUW Senate" in line 22.

Senator Hoversland seconded.

Motion passed 9-8-0.

Senator Hoversland moves to Previous Question.

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed 13-3-0.

Motion passed 12-4-0.

Senator Greig moved to amend line 20 by replacing "elected by eligible votes of" with "appointed by the governor".

Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion failed 5-11-0.

Motion passed 12-4-0.

Senate Bill #2667: Defining Funding of Programs and Strategic Partners in the Finance Policy. Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation.

Senator Diamond moved to approve SB #2667.

Senator Hoversland seconded.

Motion passed 16-0-0.

Senate Bill #2668: Updating the Travel Funding Table. Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation. Steering gave a do-pass recommendation. Senator Greig moved to approve SB #2668. Senator Rubano seconded.

Motion passed 16-0-0.

Senate Bill #2669: Strategic Partnership Revisions

Procedures gave a do-pass recommendation.

Diversity and Student Outreach gave a do-pass recommendation.

Senator Hoversland moved to approve SB #2669.

Senator Diamond seconded.

Motion passed by unanimous consent.

NEW BUSINESS

There was new business.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Steering passed out Paper plate awards.

Presiding Officer Vetter passed out the awards based on representation.

Advisor Ward awarded Senator of the Year.

Advisor Ward congratulated senators on behalf of Chief of Legislative Affairs Sanders. She reminded senators to turn in their binders, nametags, and name plates. She encouraged senators to sign up for Service Saturday on April 20th and to apply for First Year Institute Leader for SLCE. She also reminded senators that her and Advisor Wheeler can serve as references.

ELS Carolanne Walls First-Year Senate Secretary

ERNME

After processing the meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM.